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H ANQ ITOAH anoé tnv OAYMIIIAAOE

ota TEIXH tng AKPOIIOAHZ
rat otg ITAPYPET
tv ANATOAIKQN TEIXQN

5°s IIEPIIIATOX

Ave I16An

H nepiloxr) g Ave IToAng, 1o Bopeidtepo Kat Ynddtepo TPra 10U ITaAloU
O1K10TIKOU Tupr)va g ®eooadovikng, daomiel onpaviika otoxeia amno tov
10TOP1KO NG Xapaktpd. Eivat kuiopévn oe Evav Aogo, 1o “Mniaip”, pe Bpaxe-
6eg £6agog kat peydleg kAioeg. O1 mpwieg paptupieg kKatoiknong avayovrat
KUpi®wg otov 4° kAt 5° aieva, OTav ApXloe va KATOIKEITAl Ao Xplotavoug.
Metd Vv Katdktnorn g roAng arnod toug Toupkroug (1430) o mAnBuopog g
HEWVETAl ONPAVIIKA, €V Ao tov 16° aiova Kat Petda dlapopeabnke o
kaBapd oe Toupkikr) ouvokia. H Ave IT0An nrav kuping reploxr) katokiag,
eve PeTd 1o 1922 0 MAnBuopdg NG MUKVMOE e TNV £yKATAOTAOT PeydAou
ap1Bpou npooeuyev anod 1 Mikpa Acia. Ta Ktiopata, Iou KATAOKEUAOT)-
Kav €8® €XOUV Ta XAPAKINPIOTIKA TG BAAKAVIKNG APXITEKTOVIKIG, £VE Ol
erti P€poug 61a@OoPOITo0elg IOV IAPOUotAadovial, 0PeiAovial 0€ OIKOVOUIKEG
KAl KOWRVIKEG rapapétpous. H peydAn rupkayid tou 1917 Sev ennpéace )
dopnon g nepoxng. To okloTKO MPOPBANHA yevvr|OnKe PETATIOAEPNIKA, PE
)V IapaAoyn EKPETAAAEUOT TG AOTIKIG VNG KAl TO OUCTNHA avolkodounong
VE®V KATOKI®V pe avurapoxrt). Ta aftodoya Ktipla rou akopn daocmiovrat,
arotedolv pepovapéveg vnoideg, Pdptupeg g 10Topiag auvtng g T000 Xa-
PAKINPIOTIKIG OUVOlKiag g @eooalovikng.

A§l0Aoya Ktipla otnv nepLoxy) tng EKKAnoiag tng Ayiag Atkatepivng
(1)

H Bopetodutikr) avtr nepoxn g Ave [ToAng avuiotoxel mepirnou pe v
TOUpPKIKI) ouvolkia Yakub Pasa, otnv oroia urirjpxav akopn roAAég Bpuosg,
0 HEVIPEOES, O TEKEG, MIOXOKONEI0 Kat téapt pe vekpotageio.

A§odoya ktipla Bpiokoviat Sidortapta otig 06oug AA. ITanadortovAou, Avit-
yovng, Toapadou, Zaxtoupn, akopn xkat dirmda ota teixn oty 086 lopn-
vng. Ta Kowvd XapaKInEloTiKA MOV IAPATPoUNE OTtd KIipld autd, Oreg Kat
oe 0Aa G Ave IToAng eivat: 1 rnapadoolak:) APXITEKTOVIKL], PE VEOKAAOL-
KA otowxeia, mPoe§oxEg- “oaxviold”, CUPHETpia oe KATOWn 1) KAl TG KUPIEG
oyelg, avaloya pe g 181o0pop@ieg Tou KABe Kriopatog Kat tou eAeuBepou
X®POU TOU O1KOTIESOU TT0U To TePBAAAet.

ExxAnocia Ayiag Awkatepivng (2) &

R

O xropwog radatodoyelog vaog eivat amd toug rmiéov “ayveootoug” g mo-
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H exrAnoia g Ayiag Atkatepivng, oe Kapt-tootdd emoxrig.
The church of Aghia Aikaterini, in a period postcard.

Ang, agou ayvoeitat 1o Budaviivo tou ovopd, adAd Kat Ol 10TOPIKES TYES
eivatl 18laitepa @e1dwAég yU autov, onwg oupfaivel Pe apKeETEG EKKANOIEG
mg 1oAng. O, yvepifoupe ya tmyv Ayia Awatepivn eival neg ta xpovia
tou Baywadnt B' (1481-1512) petatpdninke oe tdapi and tov prenAépuren
Yakup Pasa, otov ortoio ogeidetal kat 1o ToUpKIKO tou ovopd, og Yakup
Pasa tapi. Ot evdeifelg mou rapéxet 1o 1610 10 pvnpeio UIIOVOOUV APEPKOT)
oto Xp1otd, yU autd Katl Oplopévol EPEUVNTEG TO TAUTIOAV PE T0 KABOAKO
g Movrg tou Xptotot Iavioduvapou. O vadg aviiKel 0TOV APXITEKTOVIKO
TUITO TOU OUVOETOU TETPAKIOVIOU OTAUPOEIBOUG £YYEYPAPPEVOU, PE KAELOT)
MEPTHUETPIKT] OTOA TTOU ATTOAT|YEL AVATOAIKA 0€ HUO OUPMETPIKA TTAPEKKATL)-
owa. TupAd ayidopata, KOyxeg, MAivOvol nuikioveg Kal KEPAPOMAQOTIKA
KOOUNPATA TTOKIAOUV TIS OYELS, EVR £vag NAPHUAPIVOG KOOUNTNG Statlpel oe
Uyog 1o KUP1KO ompa tou vaou. H xpovodoynon tou ktipilou torobetei-
tat and Sidpopoug epeuvniég amnod ta t€An tou 13° wg v tpitn dexkastia
tou 14°° at. Katd tg avaotnAetikeg epyaoieg rmou npaypatornodnkav oto
pvnpeio petadu v etov 1947-1951, anokaAu@OnKe Katl 0 ArOOIIACHATIKA
81atnPoUEVOG TOIXOYPAPIKOG TOU G1AKOOH0G, 1) XPOVOAOYNOn TOU OItoiou
npotddnke yua to £€rog 1315.

Bopelo-8utika, Bopeta teixy (3) @

To Budavtivo teixog rmou repikAeiet v Ave I10An, avepxopevo arnd ) duTike)
mAeupd petd ) Autaia ITUAn, akodouBei ) popgodoyia tou Bpaxndoug edd-
(POUG NG IEPLOXT|G ITPOG TNV AKPOIToAn. Na onpelwooupe 0Tt OTG EMypapEg
TOV TEXQOV PIopel Kavelg va mapakoloubrjoet v 1otopia toug péoa amno
g enepfaoelg Kat g avaxkawioslg mou avaypagoviat oe autég. H tedeu-
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taia Srarnotepévn Bulaviivr) EMTIOKEVN TOV TEXQOV £ytve aro to MavournA B’
ITaAatoAoyo, otav Pprokotav ot @sooadovikn g deomotng, oto daotnpa
1369-73. Terpaotixn ermypar) ano rmivloug, otnv e§ntePIK) OYn evog IUp-
YOu G BOopelotepng AKHG TG MEPTHETPOU TRV TEXOV NG KUPIRG TTOANG, Nag
nAnpogopet yla avtrv tmy enéppaon (39).

ASl6doya ktipia otnv meploxn “Towvdpt”, otig odoug P. Apayoupn,
KAc10Ug, AA. ITantaSonouAou rat Anp. IToAropkntou (4)

H meproxn g Ave [ToAng mou Bpioketat mdve amno 1o Kripto tou Alotkntn-
pilou (Yroupyeio Makedoviag — ®pakxng), eivatl yvootr) pé€xXpt orjpepa pe v
ToUpKIKI ovopaoia “Towvapt”, and ) Aédn cinarli mou onpaivel mAdatavog.
210 Kevrpo g Pplokoviav o pevipeoeg kat to tgapi. Baowkoti §popot tng yet-
tovidg ntav ot KAetoug, AA. ITantadortoudou kat Anp. IToAtopkntou. Kat otnv
opada auteV TRV KATOKIOV Td XAPAKINPIOTIKA eival mapopola: rapadoot-
AKI] OPXITEKTOVIKI] PE VEOKAAOIKA OTOIXElA, OUPMETpia OTg KUpleg OWelS,
APKETEG SUAIVEG KataoKeueg, mpoedoxeg (“‘oaxviold”), diwpopa Kriopata pe
NUWnoyela o OPlopEveg Ieputtwoelg. Ermonpaivoupe katoikieg otnv 060
KAetoug, otnv 066 Anp. IToAtopkntou, diaitepa exkeivn) oto No 23 (yovia pe
mv 086 AA. IMaradorovAou), orou napatnpoupe Sutdo “caxviol” ot pia
oyn kat exkeivn oto No 37, otnv oroia PeTd v aroKataotaoct) g oteyadetat
10 EBviko Kévipo Xaptov kat Xaptoypagikng KAnpovopag (4%). i oup-
BoAn tov odav KAeloug kat AAe§. ITanadorovAou dratnpeitat to tedeutaio

Apduog e nadawag Osooalovikng pe povro v Ave I16An, os kapt-tootdd v apxwv tou 20° aidva.
A street in old Thessaloniki, with the Upper City in the background, in an early 20" century
postcard.
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To wneibwto g koyxng tou Iepou, Tou ancikovifel to dpaua tou Ieferkinid, ot napaotaon mg
Beopaveiag (téAn 5 aidva), otnv exkAnoia touv Ociou Aafib.

The mosaic from the chancel conch, depicting the Vision of Ezekiel, in a representation of the
Epiphany (late 5" century) in the church of Ossios David.

napadetypia ToU TUIIKOU Kageveiou g meplodou tng toupkokpartiag. Eivat
10 KRageveio “Towvdpt”, anévavit and v Kprvn) 1ou Moupat B’ (Bulaviivo
pvnpeio), onpeio ouvavinong TOV KAtoikev g yettoviag. Tnv opdda auvtn
TV KATOKIOV G Ave [T0Ang KAeivoupe pe 1o Ktiplo ot yovia teov 0dov d.
Apayoupn xkat OAuvpruddog, agiodoyo Seiypa EKAEKTIKIOTIKIG APXITEKTOVL-
KI)G, H€ £VIOVN KAl TNV EMPPOL] TOU VEOKAAOIKIOHOU.

ExkAnoia Ociou Aafid — Movn Aatopou (5) @
H agiépmon tou vaou, dAdote kKaBoAwkod povr|g, otov 6oto AaPid tng @sooado-
vikng eivat aubaipetn kat éywve PoAlg 1o 1921. Opeg ard Keipievo tou t€Aoug
tou 9 at. (“Aujynon tou Iyvatiou”), eivat yvowotd ot 1o KaBoAKO TV €1oxXn
exelvn Nrav aglepepévo oto Zetpa Xpotd tou Aatdopou, onwg ermPeatwdn-
Ke Uotepa arnod ) Oaupaotr) arnokKAAUYn Tou ynedetou g Koyxng tou Iepou.
H nipoowvupia «tou Aatopow, 1) «twv Aatopow ogeidetatl ota Aatopeia métpag
oV urr)pxav otV reptoxr). O vaog, aplepapévog iowg otov ITpogn Zaxapia
16pUbnke ota t€An tou 5 awwva. Tnv ida enoxr) otopnOnKe pe Ynedwto kat
Toxoypa@ieg S1aKooPNTIKOU XAPAKTINPA, HE T Xopnyia avovupng yuvaikag,
n oroia tautifetatl pe m Beodmpa, KoOpn tou autokpdtopa Madipiavou, rou
eixe aortaoBei 1o xprotiaviopo. Tnv eroxn g Ewovopaxiag, to repigpnpo yn-
P®T0 KaAUEOnKe pe 6¢ppa Podiou kat koviapa. H armokdaAluyr) tou ocuvéPn
ota xpovia tou autokpatopa Aéovtog tou Appeviou (813-820), otn Siapkela
evog ogtopou. To 12° atpva 1o KaBoAKO avakaviotnKe Kat KOoOPnOnke e véo
TOXOYPAPKO S14K000, 0 011010 OAOKANPMONKe ota TéAn tou 13 — apxeég
14°° awova. ITiBavd, tov 16° atkva 1o kaBoAkd petatpannke oe Wapi. Zrjpepa
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Arto To APXIKO Kriopa Agiret 1o Sutkd tpurjpa tou. H onpepvr) tarewr) eKKAn-
ola dlatnpel éva amnod Toug CNPAVIIKOTEPOUS PNPO®MTOUG KAl TOIXOYPAPIKOUG
dlakoopoug, Oxt povo g @eooadovikng, adAd NG MAAAOXPIOTIAVIKIG Kat
Bulavtivrig t€xvng yevikotepa.

ASiodoya Ktipla otnv neEPLoxy] TV 080V Ocopilou kat Emmpevidou (6)

H 066g ®co@pidou artoteAdovoe 10 VOTI0 OP10 TG TOUPKIKLG ouvolkiag Suluca,
1 ortoia €@rave pexpt ta teixn), mpog ta Popeta. H meploxr) eixe apbova vepd
Kat roAAég dnpooteg Bpuoeg. Méxpt 1o 1€Aog g dekaetiag tou 1970, n 0dog

61ome 0xebOV OAa ta madid Kripila, apadoolaK|g APXITEKTOVIKIG. AUCTUX®OG

onpepa €va peyddo pépog éxetl 1161 katedagiotel kat avukataotadel ano veo-

tepa Ktiopata. Tédog amod ta evaropeivavia, oplopéva €xouv arnorataotadet

Kat oteyadouv urpeoieg tou Arfpiou, 1] AAA®V ITOATIOTIKGOV QOPERV KAl 0pyd-
VIOPOV.

Y yovia g ool Ayiag Xogiag pe O@cogidou 32 draomletal Ktipto, 1mou
oAU XAPAKINPIOTIKA oUuvdUAdel T AaiKr) apXITEKTOVIKI] PE OTOXeld TOU ve-
oKAaoKIopoU. Méoa otov 20° atpva ta 100yeld KAataotpatd PeETtaoKeEUAoTn)-

To avaotnAeuévo Ktipto g odov Ocopilou, otnv Avw IToAn, orouv oteyaletar n Avudnuapxia
IToAttiopou tou Anpou @sooalovikng.

The restored building on Theofilou Street, in the Upper City, home to the offices of the Deputy
Mayor for Culture on the Municipality of Thessaloniki.
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KAV 0g @oUpVo, P1d IMOAU XAPAKINPLOTIKY “yovid” tng raiiag ®coocalovikng.
To ktiopa g 060U Beopidou 25, eva akO|I XAPAKINPLOTIKO detypa g ap-
XITEKTOVIKIG TG Ave [ToANG pe éviovn v apouoia oToXei®v ToU VEOKAAO1-
KlopoU, etvatl pa Surdr), diovpo@n Katokia, pe Eviovn) ouppeTpia oty Kupla
oyn g. H apxikr) xpron nrav rubavd Aettoupyia TOUPKIKOU OXOAEIOU, £VQ
o€ S1A4popeg ETTOXEG £ylvaV ONHAVIIKEG TPOITOITO0E1G OTO E0MTEPIKO Tou. T
onpaocia tou extipnoe o Arpog ®eocalovikng, o0 Oroiog KAt To ArEKToE
artd ) dekaetia tou 1980, peta &g v amoxkataotact) Tou oteyddel Urn-
peoieg g Avudnpapxiag IToAttiopou (6°%). EAaxiota rmAéov adiodoya Ktipta
artopévouv otnv 086 @co@ilou pe ta i81a yevika XapaKinplotkd, aidd Kat
otnv 060 Ermpevidou. I6waitepa avagpepoupie exkeivo ot 066 Ermpevibou 19,
OTIG TTAPUQEG TG AUARG g ekkAnoiag tou Ooiou Aafid, to oroio avrket oto
Anpo ®e0oalovikng Katl oteyadetl ITOATIOTIKOUG KAl EINOTNOVIKOUG (POPELG,
petady v omoiwv eivat kat ta ypageia tou Ilapaptpatog ®cooalovikng
g EAAnvikrig Etaipeiag (6°).

Bugavtivog Aoutpivag (7) @

Eivat 6nuooto Ktipto, mou xpovoloyeitat mbava ota An wou 13%, apxég
14°v aova. Ta dnpoota Aoutpd otov eAANVOPEUAIKO KOOHO NTAV T0 ITAE0V
€viovo otoixeio 61aKP1oNg TOU AOTIKOU AIto TOV aypotko rmAnbuopd. Kévipa
KOWQVIKQOV EMAP®OV KAl ITOAITIOPOU, S1atjprnoav 10 Xapakinpd autov Kat
0TI TaAA10XPIOTIAVIKEG TT0Ae1g (6°-7° at.). Toug okotetvoug xXpovoug (7° — 8°
at.) otapdmmoav va Aettoupyouv, mapgpevay povov ta wbwtka. '’ avtd to
Aoutpo g ®sooaldovikng eivatl aro ta ondavia detypata rmou codOnkav otov
eAAad1ko Xmpo, Aettoupynoe 6e ouvexag ¢mg to 1940.

AS§l0Aoya Ktipla tng neploxrg g ekkAnoiag Ta§lapxov kat tng
nAateiag Popgéng - Koudé Kagé (06. Mouowv, ®cotokoroulou) (8)

H meproxn avtr), og toupkikr) ouvoikia Iki Serife, rjtav §okolo va {exwpioet
ard T YEUOVIKY g (Xplotiavike)) tg Movng BAatadav, yiati xpiotiavoi kat
HoucoUApAvVOl Katolkouoav padi oe apKetoug 6popoug g, avarrtuxonke de
petd tov 16° awwva.

Ty Bopeta mAeupd g mAateiag Popgéng, otnv 066 Kpiorou 7, avarttuooe-
tat éva dlattepa onpaviko Kriopa, pia dutdn — §idupn, mlatvpétenn Ka-
towkia, turukd mnapddetypa Paikavikou orutiov. Exel otoixeia veoKAAOIKIG
APXITEKTOVIKNG, AAAd Katl Evav 181010p@o EKAEKTIKIONO, Pe Ta U0 ouppeTpl-
KA Kapruda “oaxviold” otoug Keviplkoug afoveg tv dUo Tpnpat®v. Znpa-
VIIKEG, EOMTEPIKEG EMEPPAOEIS ATTO OIAIOPEVO OKUPOdENA, KUPI®G KATA TV
AVTIKATAOTAoT KAplakootaoimv, torobetouvat repi to 1959, otav xpnotpo-
ro)0nke (Ewg kat ) dexkaetia tou 1980) wg 'uvpvaoio kat Avkelo. Avaotn)-
Aopévo mAéov, pe ) oupfoln tou YIIIIO, addd kat v ayopd tou ard To
Anpo ®sooalovikng, oteyddel H1a@opeg XPI|0e1g TIOATTIOTIKOU XAPAKTIPd.
Agodoya Ktipla oty reptloxr) diatnpouvvial ot oUPBOoATL TV 08mV @cotoKo-
roudou Kkat Mouooyv, 6nwg, oto apeoco repiBaldov g ekkAnoiag v Tagi-
apxav, oty 060 Mouomv 26 pe XapaKINPloTIKL 0pYAVROT) TNg KUPlag oYng
Pe T 0£1pd TRV IPYDVIK®OV “0axviolnv’ oto deUtepo Opo@o Kat otnv 0do
Mouoov 47 (18loktnoiag tou YIIIIO, rou oteyadet THNHA TOV UIPECIOV TG
Egopeiag Newtépov Mvnueiov Kevipiknig Makedoviag), ormou rnapatnpoupe
evdlag@épouoeg SUAVEG H10KOOUIOEIG OV KUPLA OYI) TOU.
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ExrxAnoia Ta§iapxov (9)

IIpokettat yia pla akopn ekkAnoia, g oroiag ayvoeitat to Bulaviivd ovo-
pa. Katd v napadoon Bewpr)Bnke OT1 Iptv arod v TOUPKIKY] KATAKINOT)
nav aglepepévn otoug Apxayyedoug kat TaSiapxeg MixanA kat F'appwjd. O
vaog petatpannke oe Wapi ano tov Gazi Hiseyin Bey, pe v ovopaoia ki
Serife Camii, rtou onpatve to tdapi pe toug duo e§moteg. H rmoAuxpovn pakpa
Xprjon U ©g tgapi tou npofévnoe moAdég aldowwoelg. H onuepvr) popen
ToU pvnpeiou eivatl anotédeopa g avaotrAeong rou eytve to 1953. O vaog
etvat Stwpogog. H revipikn §uddoteyn aiBouoa neptBadAetatl otig Tpetg mAeU-
PEG He Tepilot®o, To oroio ouvavtdtatl oe TIoAAoUg vaoug g @eooadovikng
tov 14° at. To nepiotwo tou vaou twv Talapxmv otnv apXikr tou pop@r) Ha
I)TaV avolKto otn dutikn Kat oty votwa rmieupd. H vnapdn tagav pe ) popern
apKOOOAIOV (X@VEUTOV 6nAadr) capro@aynv pe T0§0 arno nave) Katd PrKog
IOV T01X®V, ouvnyopel otnv unoBOeon OTl 0 vaog rtav KaBoAkd povrg Kat
Bdafovrav £da povaxoi. Ard v apXikr) ToXoypd@non 61aomdnkav povo ot
apaotacelg ota SU0 AsTOHATA, TOV OITOI®V 1] PEAET Oev eMETpEYe TV AKPL-
B€otepn XpovoAoynorn tou vaou oto Seutepo 1100 tou 14°° atmva.

A§l6doya Ktipla otnv neploxr) tng odou Hpodotou rat tng mAateiag
KaAA16<ag (10)

H 0606g Hpobdodtou, 1ou mepva prpootd ard to 1maAio mporulo tou vaol tou
Ayiou NikoAdou Oppavou, eivat évag arno toug Atyoug 6popoug tng ®eooalo-
vikng rou pe Befatotnta dratnpet tn Pudaviivry xapadn. Zin Staotalpeon pe
mv 086 Kodpou unapxet to Ktipto oto No 17, 1o oroilo kataokeudotnKe ota

ol GG

H neproxny KouAé — Kapé onv Ave T16An, pe to Bulavtvd Aoutpo Se§id, o Kapt-mootdd tov apxav
oU 20° ardva.

The Koule-Kafe district in the Upper City, with the Byzantine bath on the right, in an early 20"
century postcard.
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O Aytog NikoAaog o Oppavdg, ekkAnoia tou 14 aidva, o KapT-TootdA emwoxrig.
The church of Aghios Nikolaos Orphanos, dating from the 14" century, in a period postcard.

teAn tou 19°° awwva. To 1979 ayopdotnke arod to Yrt. TToAttiopou kat petd
MV anokatraotaon tou aro t dexaetia tou 1980 oteydlet ta ypageia g
E@opeiag Neotepov Mvnpeiov Kevipikng Makedoviag. Kat dAda xapaxktnpt-
OTIKA KTipta MapadootaKr)g apXIteKTOVIKNG avarttuoooviat otnyv 086 Hpodo-
tou, otV riateia KaAAiBeag kat ot {ovn, E0RTEPIKA TV Bulaviivev TEIXOV
OToV avatoAko topéa g Ave I10Ang (Avboxkidou, 'opyoug, KuxkAonev, Adn-
vag, Ar. ITavdou, Ax1AAéwg), dAAa o apKetd Kadrn katdotaon diatripnong
Kat aAAd va meptpévouy SUoTuX®G aKOUn TV AroKATaotao!).

ExrxkAnoia Ayiou NikoAdou Opgavou (11) @

I6pubnke ot Seutepn Hexkaestia tou 14° aiwva, ®G KABOAKO POVrG, ATIO TV
ortoia oeovtatl eAdxX10ta THIPATA TOU IIPOITUAOU )6 ertl g 060U Hpodotou.
Ye matplapXika yypaga tou 1635 kat 1638 tng Movr)g BAatadwv, petoxt
g oroiag urpde KAtd v ToupKoKkpatia, anavidral e tmyv ovopaoia «Ayt-
0og NikoAaog Oppavogy, 1) «tov Oppavow o Kodika tou 1745. Ot poowvu-
pieg autég ouoxetiotnkayv eite pe tov 18puUtr), 1) PE TV O1KOYEVELd TV 18pu-
OV, €iTe KAl P T0 PLAAVOPITIKO £pY0 TOU TTATP®VA TOU vaou Ayiou NikoAdou
IPOG TA 0PPAVA KAl TG XI|PeG. ZIHEPA 1] EITIKPATOVUOA EIMIOTIHOVIKI] ATTOY!)
etvat 6t 18putr|g Tou vaou rjtav o ZépPog kpadng Mdovtv. H apxikr) popor)
TOU vaou ntav auvty) g tpikAttng Baocidikng. Tov ruprjva tou arotedei pia
pakpodotevn atbouoca 1ou mep1Pdrdetal and TG TPELG MAEUPES HPE TIEPIoT®O.

136

5og TIEPITIATOZ: H ANQ TTOAH AITO THN OAYMITIAAOZ




H towxodopia eivatl Attr] kat arno@evyetatl 1 MOKAIA TOU KEPAPOITAAOTIKOU
61aKO00U, TOOO XAPAKINPIOTIKI] OTOUG ITAAAI0AOYEIOUG VAOUG TNG ITOANG.
O yAurttog S1aKoopog Ieplopidetal ota IAAAIOXPIOTIAVIKA KIOVOKPAvVA ITOU
XprnowpornoOnkav oe HeUTePn) XPI 01 KAl OTO CUYXPOVO € TO vao PAPHAPIvo
teprdo, to omnoio Ppiloketatl ot B€on tou 0xedov aképatlo. O TOXOYPAPIKOG
81akoopog elvat arno toug mAnpéotepa dlatnpoupevoug o vaoug g Geooa-
AoViKNG KAl PE T 0a@IjVeLd TOU E1KOVOYPAPIKOU TOU IIPOYPARHATOS EKPPAEL
Vv KAQOKn avtlAnyn g ralatodoyelag {@ypapikng tou toixou. Ot toxo-
ypagieg tou xpovodoyouvtat ot Sexaetia 1310-1320 kat artotedovyv €va ard
Ta onpavikotepa £pya tou npeipou 14° aiova, 6xt povo g @eoocadovikng,
alAd Kat Tou euputePoU XWPou g Makedoviag kat tng ZepPiag.

AvatoAka teixy) (rave ard ) oupPodr) v 06. Ohupruadog — Zoypdgeou) (12) L@
To euBuypappo avatoAiko teixog, petd v 0d6 Ay. Anuntpiou, o6rou Kata-
otpd@nke raialotepa Katd t) 61avoidr) g Kat apydtepa pe ) didvoidn g
060U OAuprtiadog, ouvexiletl tnv ropeia tou Popeta pe dVO TPIY@VIKOUG ITIPo-
3oAoug kat katory pe opboymvioug rtupyous, Kabmg to teixog avePfaivel v
mAaytd tou Aogou. O 0pBoymViog ITUPYOG ATEVAVTL ATtd TO VEKPOTAPEio TV
Aapaptupopévav (otny 066 Kaotpav), etvat autog rou diatnpet v rmiivoivn
erypagn pe to ovopa tou Oppicda. To mpoowIio autdo propet va tavtiotet

Souvenir de Salonique.

Ta avarodwka teixn g Osooalovikng, e tov ITupyo g AAvoewgs oty Bopeloavatodiky) yovia, o
Kapt-mootdd v apxov v 20° aiwva.

The eastern walls of Thessaloniki, with the Alysseos Tower at the north-eastern corner, in an
early 20™ century postcard.
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pe tov opevupo dlokntr arnoondopatog BaAkaviov, tov oroiov avagépet o
10TOP1KOG ZMO1H0g KAl Katd ouvernetla to 390 va BewpnBel 1o Xpoviko dpto ya
mv &vapdn g KATAOKeUNG TOV TEIXMV, TV nepiodo dnAadr) tou Autokpdto-
pa Beobooiou tou Meyddou.

Mnxavoupyeio A§uA101otn (13)
O EuBupng A§uliBiotng i6puoe peta tov A’ Tlaykoopto IToAepo 1o pnxa-
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O ev Kava I'auag, rom—dg;[u_‘iqug ooy aimva i otovAfio Nt

Marriage at Cana, a 14% Century all paintir t the church o %

voupyeio tou ot ®eo0aAovikn Kat 10 PETEYKATEOTNOE ota TEAn g dexkastiag
tou 1920 og AA1OTEPO KTPLAKO OUYKPOTNHA TG TIEPLOXTS TV KON Pi0V
EvayyeAiotpiag (06. EAévng Zaypdagou). To ouykpotnpa rnepteddapfave apxi-
ka4 apadoroteio (kapoooepi) kat Euloupyeio, eve OTr OUVEXELA EMEKTAONKE
e eyKaATaotdoelg MANPOUS PNXAVoUpYeiou, XUTr)plou Kat o1énpoupyeiou. X1o
epyootacto Kataokeuadoviav e§aptrjpata yia ta udpaudika £pya tng redadag
®eooadovikng (Bdveg, aywyoi, Kpouvol), kKabwg Kat udpootopila rupodoBeong
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Kat rmupoofeotikol kpouvoi. Eriong n etaipeia eixe avaddfet tv Kataokeur)
OTPATIROTIKAOV APUVIIKQV eykataotaoenv. To pnxavoupyeio-xutrjpto ASuA0t-
TN OUVEXIOE T Asttoupyia tou pExpt ta péoa g dexaetiag tou 1990. Meta
TO XAPAKTNPIOHPO0 TOU ®G 10T0PKO pvnpeio aro to Yrt. IToAttiopou (1992) kat
Vv napaxepnor) tou ano myv Kinpatkn Etapeia tou Anpooiou otnv appo-
61a Egopeia Neotepov Mvnpeiov, dpXioe 1 arokataotaot] 10U, IIPOKEIHNEVOU
va evtaxBouv 0to oUyKpOTNA XPI0ELG TIOALTIO0U, 01®g YIieptoruko Kévipo
IMapadootakav Texvikov MetaAAou kat ekBeolarol X@pot.

Iotopikoi tomnol vekpotagpeiov EvayyeAiotpiag, Appeviov rat
IIpoteotavrav (14)

H meploxn mou exkteivetal akpiPag €6 ard ta avatodkda teixn g moAng
Kat @tavel péxpt tov Kedpnvo Adgo, ta Aatopeia kat to Aylaopa tou Ayiou
ITavlou, eixe napaxepnOei ard toug Toupkoug, TPV Ao atwveg, oty OpOo-
60¢n EAAnvikr) Kowdtnta ya v taer) tv vekpov tmg. To 1875 n Kowownta
MAPAX®PNOE AUTO 10 XOPOo otr Pdortexo Adedg@otnta, rou 1 dpaotnprotntd
g Xpovodoyeitat artd to 1871. INapda tig tote SUOKOAiEg AIO PEPOUS TRV
Toupkwv n Aded@otnta i6puoe 1o Nekpotageio tng Euayyediotplag, éktioe
TOV OPGOVUPO vad Kal MEPE@PPAse THNPA TG OUVOAIKIG €Ktaong. Apyotepa
ot Toupkikeg apxeg argornaocav aubaipeta Sid@opa TprpaAta amno T Peydin
£€KTa01) Kadl td Iapaxepnoav, éva oto opeavorpogeio Iodd Xave, éva yua 1o
Boulyapiko vekpota@eio (rou dev draomdovial) Kat £va yia Vv £yKAataotaor)
tou Appevikou Nekpotageiou. Znpepa, oty i6la auvtr) reploxr) petagy g
060U EA. Zoypa@ou KAl Te@v texev Kat dirmda oto pnxavoupyeio ASuAiBwtn,
avarntyooovidal £KT0g artd 1o APHEVIKO Kat To vekpotageio twv IIpoteotavimv.

I'eviko voooropeio “Aytog Anprtplog”

(ponv Anpotikd Noookopeio) (15)

Bopeta ano ta EAAnvika vekpotageia g Evayyediotplag kat oe pikpr) anoota-
on £§m arto ta avatoAlkd Teixn g rmoAng, etvat Ktiopévo to rmaitd Anpotko No-
OOKOWEID, YVROOTO OTjpepa ®¢ «Aylog Anpntplogr. I'ia ) XpovoAoynon aveéyepong
tou Ktipilou undpxouv o ekdoxEg. Zupgava pe ) pia Bswpeitatl ot 1o Oepa-
neutrplo Kriobnke yupm oto 1890-1891 v nepiodo g peydAng otkoSouKng
Spaotnplotntag, 6rwg Kat ta Kripta tou Atownnpiou, tou I'' Zopatog Xtpatou
kat g IaAidg Pdocogikng ZxoArg tou Ilavernotpiou. Katd v dAAn ex-
Soxr) 1 avoikodopnor) tou torodeteitat petafu tou 1902-1903. Apxika €@epe
1o ovopa Gureba Hastahanesi (Noocokopeio Artopwv Eévav) 1) Hamidiye kat
apyotepa Belediye. Metd tv anedeuBépwon to 1912, mepAOe otov EAAnviko
Anpo xkat o 1971 1o Anpotko ZupfouAto g @eooadovikng T0 MapaXmPNoe
Katd mrpn Kuptotta oto EAAnviko Anpooto. To cuykpotnpa tou Bepareu-
mpiou, péoa oe eva peydAo knro £ktaong riepirtou 50.000 t.p., arotedovoav
€va KEVIPIKO, PeEYAA0 KTiplo yevikoU voookopeiou, éva Ktipto “@Buotatpeiou”
ot BA akpn oto Uyog tou Aytaopatog (rou katedagiotke to 1955) kat éva
Ktiplo “Auooiatpeiou” ot vota meupd avapeoa otnv Euayyediotpla kat oto
voookopeio. To voookopeio autd, padi pe to voookopeio Xipg (Beparteutrjplo
g lopanAttikng Kowotnrag) arotedovoav oty apxr) Tou atmva ta peyaiutepa
voookopeia tng roAng. H opyaveon, tdéoo tov oyemv, 600 KAl g KATOWng,
Sirnetatl and aroAutn oupperpia. Ot ouvOetikEG apxeg elval KAAOIKIOTIKEG,
£V Xprotporiolovuviat ortoxeia ard tov KAaowkiopo kat v Avayévvnor. Ocov
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agopa 1 ddtadn g KAtowng eivat n TUITKI OV AARV voookopeiwv. H
OuVeX1G Asttoupyia Tou Kat ol au§avopeveg OUVEX®MG avAayKeg dev pridopeoav va
KAAU@OOUV ard TG UMAPXOUOoeg MAAEG EYKATAOTAOELG, YU auto o Aoyo otadt-
AKA KATAOKEUAOTNKAV TPOoOI|Keg, MPAOTA avAPeod OTlg TE00EP1G ITIEPUYES KAt
apyoTeEPA OTOV KI|ITO, O€ AITO0TAO!) AIld TO APXIKO, KEVIPIKO KTiplo.

Iotopixkoi kfnot tov Ilaca (16)

210 peyado owkornedo, Orou eivatl Kuopévo 1o voookopeio “Ay. Anur)tplog”,
KAl OTO0 X®PO avAlleod OT0 VOOOKOEIo Kat 1o katedagiopévo arod to 1955
dOuotatpeio, urdpxetl pia Pikpr opdada KIopdat®v MPooPloPEvey yia ) ot-
AKOOWINO0N TOU AMEPAVIOU KATOU ITOU AVIKE APXIKA 0to voookopeio. H pe-
YaAn autr) eAeuBepn €ktaon repikAeiotnke ano Yynio rnepifodo, gurteubnkav
nevKd, £VR Of €va TPNpa g opyavebnke €va kabloukd pe owvrpiavia,
Bpuoeg kat dAAa drakoopntikd otoxeia mpoxelpévou va xapicouv Spoota
KAl €UXapiotnorn Otov €IMOKEIT, o¢ ouvduaopo kat pe ) Bauvpdola B¢a
otnv 1oAn. Ot “Kr\rot tou tacd”, ovopaocia rmou dev ava@epetal 0 CUYKEKPL-
pévo mpooeIto, dtapop@adnkav 1o 1904 cUpE®va PE EVIOIXIOPEVT) £ITypa-
®1). ArtotedoUv Selypia PAVIAOTIKIG APXITEKTOVIKIG, 08 eAeUOepO XMPO KAl
arnotedolv €va Povadiko oAOKANP®EVO Snoupyniia ToU ApPXITEKTOVIKOU
autou peupatog oty ®eocoalovikn. Enpepa Staomloviatl Atya povo Ktiopata,
Sldonapta oe pia éktaon 1000 t.p. Kat arotedovuviat arno eva ovipipavty, pa
orjpayya yup® aro auto, pid OtEpva yid T OUYKEVIP®OT) TOU VEPOU, Hld Xa-
PNAT AN rou odnyet 0g UMOYEL0 XWPO KAl £va UTEPUYPREVO KAO10TIKO.

Ewkova g Ave IToAng, tov apxov tou 20° awdva. Ze mpato mAdvo to Snpuotikd voookousio tou Ayiou
Anuntpiou kat ta vekpotageia tg Evayyediotpag.

The Upper City in the early years of the 20" century. The Aghios Dimitrios Municipal Hospital and
the Evangelistria cemeteries can be seen in the foreground.
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ITupyog tng AAvocwg 1) tou Tprywviou @

(TQuvtdpAr) KouAg 11 KouoaxAn Koulg) (17)

H ovopaoia eivat vedtepn kat tou 660nke amno to Pudaviivo dvopa g mepto-
x1g (Tptyovio). Ao to onpeio auto ot Toupkot kupieuoav v 1oAn to 1430.
Tnv toupkokpatia ovopadotav «TqviipAr) Koudé» (rmupyog tng aduvoidag), 1
«KouoaxArn Koudé» ({wopévog rtupyog). Tov 15° atwva avukatéotnoe to fula-
VTvo 1Uupyo tou Tplyeviou, Tov ortoio Kal EVOOPAT®OE OtV KATAOKEUT] TOU.
210 yeyovog auto ogeidetatl kat 1 datdaAmdng eowtepikn tou drappubpor).
I'pe ota péoa tou 16° aipva Tpororor}OnKe ot Pop@r) ou Tov BAEroupe
orfjpepa. O mupyog tou Tpryoviou xpnoipeuve mpv amo 1o 18° atwva wg -
prtdarobrikn Kat ordootaoto. O TUIOG AUTOU TOU ITUPYOU eivatl arotédeopa
g e§EAENG G TeXvoAoyiag Kat g aAAayrg TG TEXVIKIG TOU TIOAEPOU ITOU
onpelwdnke amo 1o B’ poo u 15 awova, pe ) Xpron v rnupofolov
ormlwv. O ITupyog tou Tprywviou, padi pe to Aeukod ITupyo kat to Ppouplo
tou Bapdapiou, arotedolioe pépog ToU CUCTIPATOG TOV OXUP®V ITOU KATA-
okevuaoav ot Toupkot, ywa va evioxuoouv Kpiopa, veupadyikda onpeia g
Budavtivr)g oxXUP®ONG KAl va td KATAOTOOUV 1KAVA VA AvIiartokptBouv otig
VEEG TEXVIKEG TOU TTOAEPOU.

ITUAn tng Avvag ITaAatoAoyivag - Tpiyovio (18) @

AxoAoubaovtag 1o didpeoco teixog petaly AkporoAng kat Ave ITo6Ang, oto dkpo
ToU TPog ta Popelo-avatodkd, avoiyetat 1 rtuAn wmg Avvag ITaAatodoyivag,
OIRG avaypdagstat ot erypa@r) (1355-56) ot pappdpivn mMdaka g napaotd-
6ag ng. Hrtav Seutepeuouoa TUAn 1rou odnyouoe aro T0 0MTEPIKO NG IOANG
Kat ) 6€on Tpyovio, otV €KTOG TEXQOV MEPLoXT). Ao 10 1610 onpeio tou Tpryw-
viou pa akopn deutepetiouoa rUAn 0dnyet IPOg To XWPO TG AKPOITOANG.

Aldapeoo teixog, petay AkponoAng kat Ave II6Ang (19) @

Ano ) 6¢on tou Tplywviou exteivetal 1o teixog rou Staxepile v Ave [10An
aro v MePLOXT) g AKPOIOANG, e@tave de £wg arévavrt ano t) Movr) BAatd-
8wV kat Atyo dutikotepa. O opBoymviog rupyog (199 (arévavrt arno v eicodo
mg Movrg BAatddwv), rmou ouvdéet 1o Sutiko teixog g AKpOroAng pe to o1-
apeoo teixog, @épel SUo ermypapeg mou oxetiovial pe ) peydAn enépfaon
TTOU £ytve oty AKpOTIoAn Katd tov 12° aiwva. Ta ovopata rmou avagépoviat oe
autég, Tou Avdpovikou Aarapdd kat tou Mwxand ITpoooux, eivatl yvootda arno
Vv npoowoypa@ia g eroxng v Kopvnvev (yupe ota 1167).

Movi; BAatadwv (20) @

H otaupormyiakr) povr) twv BAatddev, e§aptopevn aro to Owoupeviko Ila-
tplapxeio g KoavotaviivouroAng, eivat to povadiko oe Aettoupyia Bulavivo
povaotnpt tng ®eoocadovikng. To kKaboAko mepiPdrdetatl and ta ovyxpova
ktipta tou IMatplapxikou I6pupatog IMatepikov MeAetov, ou 16pubnke to
1968. H povr), apiepopevn apxika oto Xpiotd Iaviokpdtopa kat orjpepa
otn Metapodpeaon, 1pubnke and 1o Awpobeo BAatr), pabnt) tou I'pnyopi-
ou I[Tadapd, niveupatukng guotloyvepiag g @sooalovikng kat MntporoAitn
mg aro to 1351-1371. Autr)v v niepiodo torobeteitatl kat n ibpuon g
povng. Yrapxet @ppdvt tou ooudtavou Mexpét B' ota 1446, o orolog arté-
VEIHE TIPOVOPLa, av Kal §edopéva aro apXITeKTOVIKA OTOXeid ToU KaBoAkou
paptupouv ot petatpannke oe tgapi. Eivatl yveootr) n ovopaoia tng povng
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“Toaoug Mavaotip” katd tv Toupkokpartia, 1 oroia ermpPinoe og g PeEPeg
pag. Yriapxouv Stdpopeg ekdoxeg yla 1o mpoowero tou Toaoug prén, otov
ortoiov ogeidetat n ovopaoia. H mpovopiakr) 6€on tng poviig oto onpeio
61arAAd®oNG Tou aywyou Iou £@epve TO vepd artdo to Xoptidtn Kat 1o d10-
XETEVUE OTNV TTOAI, TG IIPOCEPEPAV KAl HPld IIPOVOULUKI] OCUNIEPIPOPA ATIO
mAeupdg v Toupkev aitepatouxev. [Tavieg ) onpaocia g povrg Kat v
O1KOVOIKI] TG eUp®otia, 1181 amno v enoxr) mg idpuorg g, paptupouv ta
petdxa rmou datnpouvoe péoa Kt £§m arto v 1oAn. To KaBoAko tng povig
arotedel pa OXETIKA OTtavia AapadAayr) ToU OTtaupoeldous eyyeypapiévou
vaou, oty ortoia o IpouAog dev otnpiletal oe Kioveg, aAAd 0TOUG TOIXOUG TOU
IepoU kat oe dUo meocooug ot dutikn rmAsupa. H 16oppubpia auvt vnayo-
peubnke ano v vnapdn nadaldvtepou vaou otnv idia B¢orn, ta Asiyava tou
ortoiou SratnprOnkav oto vao tou 14°° at. kat kabdépiloav v KataoKeUr) Tou.
Aaruotmbnke eriong n vrapdn tAQeV péoa Kat £§® arod to KaBoAko, 1rmou
XpovoAoyouvtat ard 10 14° og 11§ apxég tou 16°° atwva. O ruprvag tou vaou
riepPAAAetal pe otod ITOU ATTOANYEL AVATOAIKA Ot HUO IAPEKKANOLA. LTiG
avaotnAetikeg epyaoieg tou 1980-81 aroxkaAugOnkav eriong ot toxoypa-
(pieg TOU KUPI®G vaoU KAl TOU avatoAlkou toixou g dutikng otodg, ot oroi-
€g xpovodoyouvtat petadu v etwv 1360-1380. To téumdo avriket mmbava
oto 17° awova, addd oplopeva TUPAtd Tou eivatl emokeveg tou 19 at. Zto
OKEUOQUAAKIO NG POVIG @uAdooetatl peydAog apibpog dilaitepa a§iodoyev
€1KOV®V, TTOU XpovoAoyouvtatl aro tov 12° og to 19° atova.

o < ¥

5'"# de TViateor

“q) OFE: — uni. Y
SALONICA. — Vlsteon-Mouni church, — SALONICCO, — La Chiesa di Vlateon-Mouni.

H Movr BAatabwv, otnv Ave I1oAn, oe kapt-mootdA tov apxav tov 20° awdva.
The Vliatadon Monastery, in the Upper City, in an early 20" century postcard.
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The UPPER CITY from OLYMPIADOS Street

to the ACROPOLIS WALLS
and the EDGE
of the EASTERN WALLS

5® WALK

Upper City

The Upper City district, the northern and highest part of the old core
of Thessaloniki, has retained much of its historical character. It is built
on a hill, known as the Bair, featuring rocky ground and steep inclines.
The first evidence of occupation dates back to the 4* and 5% century,
when it began to be home to the Christian community. After the fall of
the city to the Turks in 1430, the population steadily declined until the
16" century, when it enjoyed a revival as a largely Turkish neighbour-
hood. The Upper City was above all residential in character, and in the
years following 1922, it became much more densely populated due to
the arrival of a large number of refugees from Asia Minor. The buildings
constructed here bear many of the features of Balkan architecture, while
the individual differentiations they present owe much to economic and
social factors. The great fire of 1917 did not affect the residential pat-
terns of the area. Problems appeared in the post-war era, with the exces-
sive use of urban land and the system of selling old houses and plots to
developers in exchange for an apartment in a new block. The noteworthy
buildings which have survived resemble isolated islands in a sea of de-
velopment, a testimony to the history of this picturesque part of the city,
still so rich in character.

Noteworthy buildings in the vicinity of the Church of Aghia
Aikaterini (1)

This north-western area of the Upper City corresponds more or less to
the old Turkish quarter of Yakub Pasa — known for its many public foun-
tains, school, opium den, poorhouse and mosque with graveyard.

There are some noteworthy buildings scattered here and there along Pa-
padopoulou, Antigonis, Tsamadou and Sahtouri Streets, and also next
to the walls on Isminis Street. The features these buildings share, in
common with their counterparts all across the Upper City, are tradition-
al architecture with certain neoclassical features, sahnisia or projecting
upper floors, symmetry of ground plans and facades, depending on the
special character of each building and the size of the plot.
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Church of Aghia Aikaterini (2) @

This elegant Palaeologan church is one of the city’s mysteries, since its
Byzantine name is unknown and the historical sources make little ref-
erence to it, as is the case with a number of churches in Thessaloniki.
What we do know is that, in the reign of Bajazet II (1481-1512), it was
converted into a mosque by Beylerbey Yakup Pasa, from whom it took its
Turkish name, i.e. Yakup Pasa mosque. The evidence of the building it-
self suggests it was dedicated to Christ, and for this reason, some schol-
ars have identified it with the catholicon of the Monastery of Christos
Pantodynamos. In terms of layout, the church belongs to the complex,
four-columned, cruciform inscribed type with an ambulatory, ending to
the east in two symmetrical chapels. The exterior surface of the walls is
richly varied, employing blind arches, conches, brick pilasters and ce-
ramic decoration, while a decorative strip of marble breaks the verticality
of the cubic core of the church. The building is dated by various scholars
to some time between the late 13" century and the third decade of the
14" century. Restoration work carried out between 1947 and 1951 un-
covered wall paintings, preserved in fragmentary condition, for which a
dating of 1315 was proposed.

North-western, northern walls (3) @

The Byzantine walls which surround the Upper City, rising from the
western side above the Lytaia Gate, follow the contours of the rocky ter-
rain of the area leading up to the Acropolis. One can follow the various
changes and renovations of the fortification system through the inscrip-
tions still seen on the walls. The last attested Byzantine repairs to the
walls were made by Manuel II Palaeologue, during the period he was
despot of Thessaloniki (1369-73). We learn of these repairs from a four-
line inscription in brick in the exterior of a tower at the northern edge of
the main city walls (3a).

Noteworthy buildings in the Tsinari district, on F. Dragoumi,
Kleious, A. Papadopoulou and Dim. Poliorkitou Streets (4)

The area of the Upper City located above the Ministry of Macedonia-
Thrace is still known by its Turkish name Tsinari — from the Turkish
word c¢inarli, meaning a plane tree. At the centre of the quarter, stood
the school and the mosque. The main streets in the neighborhood were
Kleious, A. Papadopoulou and Dim. Poliorkitou. Here too the houses
display the common features of the Upper City: traditional architecture
with some neoclassical features; symmetry in the main facades; a num-
ber of timber structures; projecting upper floors; two- storey structures
with semi-basements in some cases. There are several houses worth see-
ing on Kleious and Dim. Poliorkitou Streets, particularly no. 23 on the
latter (corner with A. Papadopoulou St.), where we see a double project-
ing upper storey on one face, and also no. 37, which has been restored
and now houses the National Map and Cartographic Heritage Centre
(4a). At the corner of Kleious and A. Papadopoulou Streets, stands the
last example of the typical kafeneion of the Turkish period, the Tsinari,
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opposite the fountain of Murat II (Byzantine monument), a meeting place
for the local people. Before leaving this group of Upper City houses, we
must just mention the building on the corner of F. Dragoumi and Olym-
piados Streets, a fine example of eclectic architecture with a clear neo-
classical influence.

Church of Ossios David - Latomou Monastery (5) @

The dedication of the church, formerly the catholicon of a monastery,
to Ossios David (the Blessed David) of Thessaloniki, is quite arbitrary
and dates only from 1921. However, we know from a text of the late
9t century (Narrative of Ignatius) that, at that time, the catholicon was
dedicated to Christ the Saviour ‘of the Quarry’ [tou Latomou], and this
was later confirmed by the remarkable discovery of the mosaic in the
chancel conch. The reference to the ‘quarry’is explained by the presence
of a stone quarry in the vicinity of the church. The church, perhaps dedi-
cated to the Prophet Zachariah, was founded in the late 5% century. The
mosaics and wall paintings that adorn the interior date from the same
period, the work having being paid for by an anonymous benefactor who
has been identified with Theodora, daughter of Emperor Maximian, who
had converted to the Christian faith. At the time of the Iconoclast con-
troversy, the famous mosaic was covered up with ox-hide and mortar. It

H Ayia Aikatepivn, oe potoypapia emoxng.
The church of Aghia Aikaterini, in a period photograph.
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came to light again in the reign of Leo the Armenian (813-820), during
an earthquake. In the 12% century, the catholicon was renovated and
decorated with new wall paintings, completed in the late 13 —early 14"
century. Probably in the 16" century, the catholicon was converted into
a mosque. Today, the western part of the structure does not survive, but
this humble little church still boasts some of the most important mosaic
and painted decoration to be seen not only in Thessaloniki, but in any
monument of early Christian and Byzantine art.

Noteworthy buildings in the area of Theophilou and Epimenidou
Streets (6)

Theophilou Street formed the southern boundary of the Turkish quarter
Suluca, which extended to the north as far as the city walls. The district
is abundantly supplied with water and has many public fountains. Up
until the end of the 1970’s, Theophilou Street had retained almost all its
traditional buildings. Sadly, however, a large number was later demol-
ished and replaced by modern structures. Of those that remain, certain
have been restored and now house council departments or the offices of
cultural agencies and organizations.

The building on 32, Theophilou Street, at the corner with Aghias Sophias
Street, displays a very characteristic combination of vernacular archi-
tecture and neoclassical features. During the last century, the ground

O Oaiog Aafib, exkAnoia tou 5 aiwva, kaboAuco e Movrg tou Aatopou.
The 5" century church of Ossios David, catholicon of the Latomou Monastery.
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To Budavtvo Aoutpo otnu mepioxt) tou Kouvlé — Kapé, katd tm Sidpkela v avactnA®@uKk®v pyaotv.

The Byzantine Bath in the Koule-Kafe district, during restoration work.

floor premises were converted into a bakery, making this a very charac-
teristic ‘corner’ of old Thessaloniki. The house on No. 25 is another very
typical example of Upper City architecture, with clear neoclassical fea-
tures; it is a double-fronted, two-storey house with a very symmetrical
facade. It was probably first used by the Turks as a school, undergoing
various modifications in the interior over the years. Its importance was
appreciated by the City Council, which acquired it in 1980, carried out
renovation work and uses it to house various offices of the department
of the Deputy Mayor for Culture (6a). Very few noteworthy buildings now
remain on Theophilou Street with the same general characteristics or on
Epimenidou Street. On the latter, we should mention the house on No.
19, at the edge of the courtyard of the Church of Ossios David, which
belongs to the City Council and houses cultural and academic organiza-
tions, as well as the offices of the Thessaloniki Section of the Hellenic
Society (6b).

Byzantine Bath (7) @

This public building dates probably to the late 13™ or early 14" cen-
tury. In the Greco-Roman world, public baths were the feature that dis-
tinguished more clearly than any other urban from rural populations.
Serving as centres for social contacts and cultural activity, they retained
their character even in the early Christian cities (6®-7% cent.). During
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the dark ages, most of the public baths fell into disuse; only private
bathhouses remained open. This is why the bathhouse of Thessaloniki
is so exceptional in the Greek world. It remained open without interrup-
tion until 1940.

Noteworthy buildings in the vicinity of Taxiarchon Church and
Romfeis Square — Koule Kafe (Mouson and Theotokopoulou Sts.) (8)

This district, known to the Turks as Iki Serife, tended to merge with the
neighboring Christian quarter of the Vlatadon Monastery, since Chris-
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tians and Turks lived side by side in a number of streets. It was from the
16 century onwards that the district began to evolve.

On the northern side of Romfeis Square, on 7, Krispou Street, stands a
particularly significant building, a broad, double-faced residence which
is a typical example of a private Balkan house. It displays certain neo-
classical features, but also a distinctive eclecticism, with the two sym-
metrical curved sahnisia (projecting upper stories) on the central axes
of each part. Significant internal modifications — particularly the use
of reinforced concrete to replace the stairways — took place in 1959,
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when the building was renovated for use (until the 1980’s) as a high
school. It has been restored with funds of the Ministry of Culture and
purchased by the City Council for use as the offices of various cultural
organizations.

There are other interesting buildings at the junction of Theotokopoulou
and Mouson Streets, as well as in the vicinity of the Church of the Taxi-
archs, on 26, Mouson Street. The latter displays the typical organization
of the main facade, with a row of triangular sahnisia on the second floor.
Also of interest is the building on 47, Mouson Street — owned by the
Ministry of Culture and used to house part of the offices of the Ephorate
of Modern Monuments of Central Macedonia — with the wooden decora-
tions on its facade.

Church of the Taxiarchs (9)

This is another church whose Byzantine name is not known. Tradition
has it that, before the fall of the city to the Turks, it was dedicated to the
Archangels and Taxiarchs Michael and Gabriel. The church was convert-
ed into a mosque by Gazi Hiiseyin Bey, under the name iki Serife Camii,
which means the mosque with the two balconies. During its many years

To avaotnAeuévo Ktipto g obov Kpiomou, 1o 0moio Xpnoylonoleital yia moAttiotkés ekénAwoelg tou
Anuou Bsooaldovikng.

The restored building on Krispou Street, nowadays used for staging cultural events of the
Municipality of Thessaloniki.
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H uikpn mAateia g Ave IToAng otnu neproxt Towapt, pe m fulavuvn kprvn Sedia.
The small square of the Upper City in the Tsinari district, with the Byzantine fountain on the right.

of use as a mosque, the building underwent considerable modification.
In its current form, the church is the result of restoration work conduct-
ed in 1953. It is a two-storey structure, the central wooden-roofed area
surrounded on three sides by an ambulatory — a pattern encountered
in many of Thessaloniki’s 14" century churches. In its original form,
the ambulatory of the Taxiarchs would have been open on the western
and southern sides. The presence of graves in the form of arcosolia (im-
mured tombs with an arch above them) along the walls indicates that
the church was the catholicon of a monastery and that the monks were
buried here. Of the original wall paintings, only the scenes on the two
pediments have survived; scholars who have studied them have not been
able to date the church more precisely than to the second half of the 14"
century.

Noteworthy buildings in the vicinity of Irodotou Street and Kal-
lithea Square (10)

Irodotou Street, which passes in front of the propylon of the Church of
Aghios Nikolaos Orphanos, is one of the few streets of the city which fol-
lows, beyond doubt, the layout of the Byzantine street which preceded
it. At the junction with Kodrou Street, stands the house on No. 17, con-
structed in the late 19'* century and purchased in 1979 by the Ministry
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Towoypagpisg tou 14ou aidva, tou avaroducov toixou tou vapdnka, amod v ekkAnoia tou Ayiou

NucoAaou tou Opgpavou.
Wall paintings of the 14" century, on the eastern wall from the narthex, of the church of

Aghios Nikolaos Orphanos.
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of Culture. Following renovation, it was used to house the offices of the
Ephorate of Modern Monuments of Central Macedonia. There are other
buildings in the vernacular style along Irodotou Street, in Kallitheas
Square and in the quarter bounded by the Byzantine walls in the east-
ern part of the Upper City (Andokidou, Gorgous, Kyklopon, Athinas, A.
Pavlou and Achilleos Sts.). Some are still in good condition, while, sadly,
others still await restoration.

Church of Aghios Nikolaos Orphanos (11) @

The church was founded in the second decade of the 14t century, as
the catholicon of a monastery, of which only a few fragments of the pro-
pylon have survived on Irodotou Street. In patriarchal documents dated
1635 and 1638, currently kept at the Vlatadon Monastery, of which the
church was a dependency during the years of Turkish rule, it is referred
to under the name Aghios Nikolaos Orphanos, or ‘ton Orfanon’, in a
codex dated 1745. These names may refer to the founder or to the fam-
ily of the founders, or to the charitable work done by the patron of the
church with orphans and widows. The dominant view among scholars
today is that the founder of the church was the Serbian Kral Milutin.
In its original form, the church was a three-aisled basilica. At its cen-
tre, stood a long, narrow hall surrounded on three sides by an ambu-
latory. The masonry is austere and there is no use of varied ceramic
decoration, so characteristic of the Palaeologan churches of the city.
The sculptural decoration is confined to the early Christian capitals,
taken from an earlier building, and the marble screen, contemporary
with the church itself, which has survived almost intact in its original
position. The frescoes are among the best preserved in Thessaloniki
and, in the clarity of their iconographic programme, reflect the classi-
cal perceptions of Palaeologan wall painting. They date from the decade
1310-1320 and constitute one of the most important works of the early
14t century, not just in Thessaloniki, but in the broader region of Mace-
donia and Serbia.

Eastern walls @

(above the junction of Olympiados and Zografou Sts.) (12)

The straight line of the eastern wall — after Ag. Dimitriou Street, where
the wall was destroyed during the laying out of the latter and Olympia-
dos Street — continues northwards, with two triangular projections and
further on with rectangular towers, climbing the slope of the hill. The
rectangular tower opposite the Protestant Cemetery (on Kastron St.) is
the one which bears the brick inscription with the name of Ormisdas.
This person may be the same with the administrator of the Balkan re-
gion referred to by historian Zosimos, in which case construction of this
section of the wall must have begun no later than 390, in the reign of the
Emperor Theodosius the Great.

Axylithiotis Machine Shop (13)
In the years after the First World War, Efthymis Axylithiotis established
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his machine shop in Thessaloniki, relocating it in the late 1920’s to an
existing complex of buildings in the area of the Evangelistria cemetery
(Eleni Zografou St.). The complex originally included a carriage works
and joiner’s workshop, later expanding to include a full machine works,
foundry and metal works. The factory produced parts for hydraulics
projects in the plain of Thessaloniki (taps, valves, pipes, fountains, etc.)
as well as fire-fighting hydrants. The company also had contracts for de-
fensive military installations. The machine works and foundry remained
in operation until the mid-1990’s. When it was designated a historic
monument by the Ministry of Culture (1992) and leased by the Munici-
pal Land Enterprise to the respective Ephorate of Modern Monuments,
work began on plans for its restoration so that it could house cultural
activities, such as a Centre for Traditional Metal-Working Techniques
and exhibition areas.

Aemtopépeia ano ug rowxoypapieg tou Ayiou Nikoddaou tou Oppavou, ue Oéua Bavuata tou Ayiou.

Detail from the wall paintings of the church of Aghios Nikolaos Orphanos featuring the miracles of
the Saint.
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Historic Evangelistria Cemetery; the Armenian and Protestant
Cemeteries (14)

The region extending beyond the eastern walls of the city as far as Ke-
drinos Hill, the quarries and the Holy Spring of Aghios Pavlos, had been
offered by the Turks, centuries ago, to the Greek Orthodox Community,
for the burial of its dead. In 1875, the Community offered this location
to the Brotherhood of Friends of the Poor, whose activities date from
1871. Despite some difficulties posed by the Turks, the Brotherhood
founded the Evangelistria Cemetery, built the church of the same name
and fenced off part of the land in question. Later, the Turkish authori-
ties annexed arbitrarily various parts of the area and conceded them
for use by the Isla Hane orphanage, by the Bulgarian cemetery (which
has not survived) and by the Armenian cemetery. Today, in the same
location, between E. Zografou Street and the walls and next to the Axy-
lithiotis machine shop, both the Armenian and Protestant cemeteries
are to be found.

Aghios Dimitrios General Hospital (formerly the Municipal Hospital)
(15)

To the north of the Greek Evangelistria Cemetery, at a short distance
outside the eastern walls of the city, stands the old Municipal Hospi-
tal, now known as Aghios Dimitrios. There is disagreement over the
date of construction of the building; some believe it was built in 1890-
1891, a period of intense building activity, which saw the construction
of the Administration Offices (now the Ministry of Macedonia-Thrace),
the 3 Army Corps barracks and the Old Philosophy School of the
University. Others date construction to the years 1902-1903. It was
originally known as Gureba Hastahanesi (Hospital for Indigent For-
eigners) or Hamidiye, and later Belediye. After the liberation of 1912,
it passed into the hands of the Greek state and in 1971 the Thes-
saloniki Municipal Council transferred full ownership of the building
to the state. The hospital complex, set in grounds of about 50,000
square metres, comprised a major general hospital building, a spe-
cial building for tuberculosis sufferers in the north-eastern corner, at
the level of the holy spring (demolished in 1955) and a rabies clinic,
on the southern side, between the Evangelistria Cemetery and the
hospital. This hospital, together with the Hirsch clinic (for the Jew-
ish community) were the city’s largest hospitals at the beginning of
the 20" century. Both the ground plan and the facades are ruled by
the most rigorous symmetry. The composition principles are classical,
while both classic and renaissance features are employed. The layout
of the ground plan is typical of old hospitals. The continually increas-
ing needs of the hospital, which remained continuously in operation,
could eventually no longer be met by the existing facilities, and for
this reason annexes were gradually added, first of all between the four
wings, and later out in the grounds, at some distance from the original
central building.
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Ta avaroAka teixn tng @sooalovikng.
The eastern walls of Thessaloniki.

The Gardens of the Pasha (16)

On the large plot of land where the Aghios Dimitrios Hospital is built,
namely in the space between the hospital and the tuberculosis sanato-
rium demolished in 1955, stands a small group of buildings intended
to adorn the huge gardens that once belonged to the hospital. This
great open space was surrounded by high walls and planted with pines,
while in one section there was a seating area with fountains and other
decorative features, intended to provide cooling relaxation for the visi-
tor, as well as a splendid view of the city below. The Gardens of the
Pasha (no specific Pasha appears to be meant by the title) were laid out
in 1904, according to an inscription in one of the walls. They provide
an example of the architecture of the imagination given free play in
the open air. Moreover, they are the only completed work representing
this current of architecture in Thessaloniki. Only a few of the original
buildings have survived, scattered over an area of 1,000 square metres:
a fountain with a tunnel around it, a cistern for collecting rainwater,
a low gate leading into an underground area, and an elevated seating
area.
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Alysseos Tower or Trigonio Tower @

(Tzintzirli Kule or Kousakli Kule) (17)

The name is later than the tower itself, and was borrowed from the Byz-
antine name of the district where it stands (Trigonio). It was at this point
that the Turks breached the defences of the city in 1430. During the pe-
riod of Turkish rule, it was known as Tzintzirli Kule (tower of the chain)
or Kousakli Kule (girdled tower). In the 15" century, it replaced the Byz-
antine Trigonio Tower, incorporating the latter in its construction. This
explains its labyrinthine internal layout. Around the middle of the 16%
century, it was modified, taking the form we see today. It was used up
until the 18" century as a powder magazine and arsenal. This type of
tower represented a response to the developments in technology and
the art of war that occurred from the second half of the 15" century on-
wards, with the increasing use of artillery. The Trigonio Tower, together
with the White Tower and the Vardari Fort, formed part of the system of
defenses constructed by the Turks to strengthen critical but vulnerable
points in the Byzantine fortifications and make them capable of with-
standing the new techniques of warfare.

Anna Palaiologina Gate - Trigonio (18)

At the north-eastern end of the intermediate wall dividing the Acropolis
from the Upper City, stands the Anna Palaiologina Gate, as it is referred
to in an inscription (1355-56) on a marble slab set in the supporting
wall of the gate. This was a gate of secondary importance, leading from
the interior of the city and the location known as Trigonio into the area
outside the walls. From the same point another secondary gate leads
into the Acropolis area.

Intermediate wall, between the Acropolis and the Upper City (19)
From the Trigonio, a wall extends a little to the west of, and opposite, the
Vlatadon Monastery, separating the Upper City from the Acropolis area.
The rectangular tower (19a) opposite the entrance to the Monastery,
which connects the western wall of the Acropolis with the intermediate
wall, bears two inscriptions relating to the major interventions conduct-
ed to the Acropolis in the 12" century. The names referred to in these in-
scriptions, namely Andronicus Lapardas and Mihail Prosouh, are known
from other sources in the Comnenan era (around 1167).

Vlatadon Monastery (20) @

The Stavropegic Vlatadon Monastery, which is dependent from the Ecu-
menical Patriarchate of Constantinople, is the only Byzantine monas-
tery still functioning in Thessaloniki. The catholicon is surrounded by
contemporary buildings housing the Patriarchal Institute for Patristic
Studies, founded in 1968. The monastery, dedicated originally to Christ
Pantocrator, and nowadays to the Transfiguration, was founded by Doro-
theos Vlatis, a disciple of Grigorios Palamas, one of the city’s most emi-
nent spiritual figures and its Metropolitan between 1351-1371. It is to
this period that the foundation of the monastery is attributed. There is
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a firman or decree by Sultan Mehmed II, dated 1446, in which privileges
are accorded to the monastery, yet architectural features of the catholi-
con suggest that it was converted into a mosque. The monastery was
widely known as the Tsaous Monastir during the years of Turkish rule, a
name that has survived down to modern times. There are various theo-
ries as to the identity of the Tsaous Bey to whom it owes this name. The
privileged position of the monastery at the point where the water conduit,
bringing water down from Mt. Hortiatis, branched off down into the city,
assured the monks favourable treatment from the Turkish officials. But
the importance of the monastery and its wealth — from its earliest days -
are primarily attested to by the dependencies it maintained both within
and outside the city. The catholicon is a relatively rare variation of the
cruciform inscribed type, in which the dome is not supported on columns
but on the walls of the chancel and on two pillars on the western side.
This peculiarity was dictated by the existence of an earlier church on
the same site, the remains of which were preserved in the 14" century
church and shaped its construction. The existence of tombs has also
been confirmed, both within and outside the catholicon, dating from the
14t to the early 16 century. The nucleus of the church is surrounded by
a portico ending to the east in two chapels. Restoration work in 1980-81
uncovered wall paintings in the main church and on the eastern wall of
the western portico, dating from 1360-1380. The screen most probably
dates from the 17" century, but some sections constitute repairs of the
19t century. The sacristy of the monastery contains a large collection of
noteworthy icons, dating from the 12% to the 19" century.

To KaBoluco tg Movrig¢ BAataSwv.
The catholicon of the Viatadon Monastery.
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